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Invitation for Bid
GSA-003-25
3-Seater Personal Watercraft with Single Trailers (Latest Model)

Questions and Concerns received from Cycles Plus LLC on December S, 2024.

1.

Minimum Displacement of 1600cc. We currently carry Kawasaki Jet Skis with a 1,498cc

displacement. The Kawasaki Jet skis have historically been used by search and rescue teams on Guam
and elsewhere and they have performed exceptionally well. The difference in cc’s of the engine does not
make a significant difference in speed or power.

Response: See Amendment #2.

Closed Loop Cooling System. Most major manufacturers of watercraft use the Open Loop cooling
system. There is much debate on which one is better, but there is no clear leader. Sea Doo is the only
watercraft manufacturer to use a Closed Loop cooling system. Although the minimums say *“or
equivalent”, it should be removed altogether to achieve fairness in the bid process.

Response: See Amendment #2.

Minimum Load Capacity of 500lbs. What was used to determine the load capacity? The Kawasaki Jet
skis have historically been used by search and rescue on Guam and elsewhere and they have performed
exceptionally well. The load capacity of a Kawasaki Jet Ski is 498lbs. The 2 Ibs difference does not add
any significant value.

Response: See Amendment #2,

Overall width. What was used to determine the minimum width? The Kawasaki Jet skis have historically
been used by search and rescue on Guam and elsewhere. In fact, in 2024, we donated one to the GFD
Search and Rescue team and it has performed exceptionally well. Most Kawasaki jet skis are 47in. The
2in difference does not add and significant value.

Response: See Amendment #2.

Questions and Concerns received from Cycles Plus LL.C on December 10, 2024.

1.

In regards to Bid GSA-003-24, under Special Provisions. Due to the bid being an Indefinite Quantity Bid
over a twelve month period, the delivery of Sixty (60) days upon receipt of a special order will be a
difficult to commit to. If a vehicle is not currently available on-island, a 120-150 day timeframe is more
realistic. If the vehicle is on-island, delivery can be within 10 days. If the vehicle is not on island, but is
currently available at the manufacturer, it could take up to 90 days to get it to Guam.

Response: See Amendment #2,

Color, is Blue / Black required? The Kawasaki Jet Ski is White / Black or Black / Orange
Response: Color is not required but preferred. See Amendment #2.
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3. For the trailer:
Winch: is the DL600A w/winch handle the only one acceptable? The Triton trailers come with an
aluminum Autoflex - Knott winch with a handle and it exceeds the load capacity of the DL600A.

Axel Type: Is torsion required? The Triton trailer comes with an equivalent galvanized spring axel.
exceptionally well. The load capacity of a Kawasaki Jet Ski is 498Ibs. The 2 lbs difference does not add
any significant value,

Response: Yes, DL600A w/winch handle is the only one acceptable for the winch. Yes, Torsion Axle

is required.

Please Note: Follow up/Clarification to the Questions and Concerns responses dated 12/17/2024 must be
submitted to the General Services Agency via email to gsaprocurement @gsadoa.guam.gov no later than Spm,

Thursday, December 19, 2024.

Andrian®Quitugua
Acting Chief Procurement Officer
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